

Professional Resume


Kevin F Benz

 kbenz@kbenz.com


14802 SE 66th St

 <http://www.kbenz.com>

Bellevue, Washington 98006

 <http://www.linkedin.com/in/kbenz>

 @kfbenz

 425-785-7100

Results-focused technology executive recognized for enterprise level technology utilization and exceptional strategy leadership. Resourceful champion of business objectives through outstanding technical direction, business acumen, and cost-saving transformation initiatives. A wealth of experience in recruiting, team leadership as well as the design, implementation and operation of electronic commerce systems for both physical and digital product distribution.

Qualifications

Exceptional software development and technical management experience with well over 20 years of direct management of both small teams and large organizations maintaining a culture of growth and change for established businesses and start-up's.

Skills

Core Capabilities

Software Development Lifecycle Management	Product Management	SAAS
Agile Development Methodologies	Mentoring/Team Building	Digital Media
Outsourcing – Domestic & Offshore	Social Networking Applications	Widgets
Project Management	Code Reviews	Scalability
Strategic Consulting	Business Intelligence	Recruiting

Languages/Technologies

Java (EJB, Servlets, JSP)	Adobe Actionsript	C#
Visual Basic	.NET – ASP.NET	C/C++
Web Services (REST & SOAP)	XML/XSL/XSLT/XSD	WML/WAP
Content Delivery Networks (CDN's)	Distributed File Systems	

Platforms

- Operating Systems - Windows (.NET), MacOS, Linux, Unix
- Java Application Servers - Websphere, Jboss, Tomcat
- Database Management Systems – Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, Postgres
- Rich Internet Applications – Flash, Flex, Director

Work Experience

Interim Chief Technology Officer

4/2009 – Present Polivec, Inc – Mountain View, CA (Contract)

Contracted to provide corrective measures to Software Design and Development Management processes toward deployment of early-stage SAAS product for compliance and assessment. Built on Apache Tomcat and Struts2.

Chief Technology Officer – Chief Architect

6/2006 – 4/2009 Tennessee Pacific Group - Passalong Networks – Franklin, Tennessee

Managed all aspects of technology advancement while building a technical team that spanned the globe; growing from simple beginnings to well over seventy engineers at its peak, architecting and building an

electronic commerce ecosystem on which seven customer facing digital media brands were created.

- Designed and implemented (RED) Wire digital magazine ecosystem integrating Adobe Flex with a Java REST based server infrastructure. Integrates Adobe Flex, Adobe Air, Digital Media, Client Synchronization and Amazon Payment Services (FPS). Launched 12/2008
- Designed and implemented Rostr.net, Adobe Flex based Facebook social networking widget strategy. Integrates Adobe Flex with a SOAP based infrastructure. Launched 6/2008
- Designed and implemented an enterprise XML, Java/Tomcat - Websphere - MsSQL based portal system supporting a digital download electronic commerce system and content supporting both B2B and B2C Commerce. Integrates Java/Tomcat – Websphere – MsSQL and .NET ERP Web Services.
- Managed the transition of [OnTour.net](#) from a software client (RealBasic) to Adobe Flex/.NET RMI based solution with back-end integration to live data feeds from LiveNation and JamBase for real-time concert data.

Additional Data Available on request

President & CEO

8/1999 – Present Interknack Corporation - Bellevue, Washington

Founded Interknack Corp, a software design & engineering consulting and software development process consulting company based in Bellevue Washington. At its peak, employed more than 40 consultants, architects and senior developers.

- Consulted with Darden Restaurants, Orlando FL (Red Lobster, Olive Garden) on a forthcoming Facebook strategy and implementation
- Designed and implemented multi-tenant “Software as a Service” (SAAS) content management system supporting distributed authoring supporting both integrated and distributed (widgets & web service based) content presentation.
- Designed and implemented a platform agnostic B2B “Punch-out” infrastructure integrating BizTalk into both Ariba and CommerceOne networks for supplier integration.
- Provided Consulting Services to Wingcast (Ford Motor-Qualcomm JV) for platform design.
- MPower Systems – Designed and implemented the transition of a Delphi/Paradox based donation management system to (.NET/C#/MsSQL) supporting thousands of client customers and millions of donors.
- Advised and mentored many corporate (CEO’s, CTO’s & VP Engineering) clients in software development strategies, project recovery and development management issues.

Additional Data Available on request

Founder, President & CEO

5/1996 - 8/1999 eCandy.com - Bellevue, WA

Created ECandy.com, one of the first candy only retailers on the internet. Operated until the business was sold in 1999

References prior to 1996 available on request

Education

Seattle University 1979, Bachelor's Degree Business Administration – Accounting – Seattle, Washington

John F. Kennedy High School 1975 – Seattle, Washington

MCSO (lapsed)

IBM Websphere Certified Application Developer

References - Additional references available on request

Tony Audino	Seattle, WA	CEO - Conenza	tony@conenza.com	(206) 792.4244
Scott Baldwin	Winnipeg, Manitoba	CEO - Quality Services Mgmt	sbaldwin@qsmconsulting.com	(204) 885-0015
Dave Jaworski	Nashville, TN	CEO - Passalong Networks	djaworski@jaworski.net	(615) 519-3839
Kim Nelson	Mountain View, CA	CEO - Polivec	knelson@polivec.com	(206) 612-8369
Chris Wojcik	Overland Park, KS	CEO- CCP Global	cwojcik@ccpglobal.com	(312) 543-5030